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Cec:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Advice 4034-E (Service List R.10-05-006 Part 3 of 3): Approval of

Resource Adequacy Agreement Between Calpine Energy Services, L.P. and Pacific
Gas and Electric Company Pursuant to Resolution E-4471

Please see below correction of previous typographical error in title of filed Advice Letter.

Thank you,

From: PG&E Tariffs
Sent: Friday, May 04, 2012 4:13 PM
To: 'a.shumavon@d-e-c-a.org’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’; 'abb@eslawfirm.com'; 'abb@eslawfirm.com’;
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Subject: PG&E's Advice 4034-E (Service List R.10-05-006 Part 3 of 3): Approval of Resource Adequacy
Product Confirmation and Cooperation Agreement Between Calpine Corporation and Pacific Gas and
Electric Company Pursuant to Resolution E-4471

On Friday, May 4 2012, Pacific Gas and Electric Company filed Advice Letter
4034-E with the Commission

Approval of Resource Adequacy Agreement Between Calpine Energy Services,
L.P. and Pacific Gas and Electric Company Pursuant to Resolution E-4471

PGE Tariffs
Fax: (415) 973-6520
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